

HSC 2020 Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee

HEROIN SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES

DATE:	Wednesday, December 14 th ; 3:00pm-4:30pm	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services Room 372		
PRESIDING:	Kurt Zempel				
PRESENT:	Jenny Vorpagel, Kurt Zempel, Paul Avery, Stephanie Weeden, Sheriff Todd Priebe, Mary Paluchniak, Amanda Anhalt, Annette Selk, Liz Campion, Sue Thiel, Nick Larkin				
ABSENT:	Libby Holte				
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel				
NEXT MEETING:	January 11 th , 2017 3-4:30pm				

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Welcome & Introductions		
PILLAR REPORTS: Education/ Prevention Pillar	The last pillar meeting was November 22 nd . They discussed updating the presentation PowerPoint. Annette, Jessica and Kurt have met separately to update the presentation. Deb and Regan are working on a youth risk behavior survey for the Sheboygan Area School District in March and attempting to get other districts to join. When Libby returns they will be meeting with school superintendents to see what the needs are in the different districts. Jessica from MHA suggested making bookmarks instead of passing out the full resource booklet. Bookmarks would include a brief explanation on what the website includes. Discussion took place regarding when doing a presentation, include drug drop-off handouts and bookmarks. Next pillar meeting is January 24 th from 1-2pm in room 218 of HHS building. There will be no pillar meeting in December. December 13 th Kurt met with Kari Keller and Tom Malmstadt. Tom is pushing to get SBIRT in schools. On January 6 th there is an county wide superintendents meeting about SBIRT, and there is a tentatively scheduled SBIRT training in August for all school districts as a starting point. Surgeon General's Report that was sent out to everyone via email includes information about the "Good behavior game". Nick mentioned that they do something similar in the drug treatment court.	Presentation will be tweaked for the January Heroin meeting and we will invite anyone who may want/need to give the presentation to the January Heroin meeting to "train the presenter". Surgeon General Addiction Report 201 The education pillar will discuss at next meeting to see if any local schools are doing something similar to "Good Behavior Game", and if it can be implemented.

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Harm Reduction Pillar	The pillar looked into and discussed the Hope Law. They are thinking the public has a misinterpretation of the law. It is immunity from prosecution, not immunity from arrest. Also, if you supplied the drugs, the immunity no longer applies. Kurt went into more detail about the law. Pillar is brainstorming how to get the correct information out to the community. Kurt explained that in some places, the police hand out cards explaining the law at overdose calls. The pillar is still discussing how to get out message to community about permanent drug drop off locations. The pharmacy group struggling to keep meeting times. Pillar brainstorming how they can get messaging at pharmacies. Nick reported that sharps containers in public parks would have to be indestructible and not movable, however, the reports of people finding needles is very low. Pillar meeting also included conversation about how to reduce prescribing. Best way to reach prescribers is to visit them in their offices.	Nick will send pharmacist contact to Mary. Once we have the presentation finished, create 3-5 minute presentations specifically for prescribers and pharmacists. Mary to reach out to offices in Prevea about how pharmaceutical reps get into offices.
Treatment Pillar	We are still seeking a co-captain for the treatment pillar. Stephanie has expressed interest in being a co-captain, but the pillar is still looking for the other co-captain. Nick had conversation with Prevea in Green Bay who is trying to get vivitrol in their county jail. County is trying to contract with opiate detox centers. Community Consultants is offering social detox which is actually very effective. Pathways is looking into medical detox. Stephanie still trying to get a date on Wellness Center opening for Aurora. Starting with IOP for drug and alcohol. Will be by the Aurora Clinic. 10 per IOP group.	
Law Enforcement Pillar	Kurt—Still working on local heroin case. They believe they arrested one of the 2 largest dealers in the county. Nick confirmed that people have been saying it is harder to find drugs. State will continue heroin taskforce grant. Kurt will be attending a meeting in La Crosse about how all taskforces are going in the state. Each county expected to get funding for overtime again. Kurt to bring up issue at January police chief meeting of how people can hand in illegal drugs or paraphernalia. He is also looking into possible NARCAN access problems.	
Workplace Pillar	The pillar received 10 responses from chamber survey. They were hoping for more. They are planning to take the state drug free work policy to show employers.	
Recovery Pillar	No new updates.	

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Leadership Council Update	LCHC will be new fiscal agent. Telephone survey beginning in January, please answer the phone and spread the word for others to do the same. Surveys take about 12 minutes to complete. They will also be doing key informant interviews in the new year, and gathering secondary data.	
	August/September there will be a community engagement session and prioritizing what the community needs. Still looking into how to measure changes/improvements in the community.	
Roundtable	If you are interested in writing an article for the Sheboygan Press for HSC2020 please email Jenny Vorpagel at Jennifer.vorpagel@sheboygancounty.com or HSC2020@sheboygancounty.com . The last Wednesday in January and all of February still need to be filled!	
Next Steps	Next meeting: Wednesday, January 11 th 2017 HHS Room 372 3-4:30pm Look at Surgeon General's report that fits your area so you can get ideas!	Surgeon General Addiction Report 201